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From: Kijoong Kwon
Sent:  Wednesday, February 16, 2011 8:10 PM
To: P CTEST TCB/CB; &M=

Cc: PO B2, d4A; G5 01F & 2o d; 955 PCTEST - Channy Park; PCTEST - Greg
Czumak; PCTEST - Gregory Snyder; PCTEST - Mark Czumak; PCTEST - Mia Park; PCTEST - Randy
Ortanez; PCTEST - Steve Liu

Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: ABLSHWM290S

Dear PCTEST TCB

Please find revised files.

Best Regards

Kijoong Kwon

Sender : PCTEST TCB/CB<pctesttcb@pctestlab.com> pctesttcb@pctestlab.com
Date : 2011-02-17 08:31 (GMT+09:00)
Title : Questions Regarding FCC ID: ASLSHWM290S

To: Mr. Geoffrey Ham / Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

From: Mr. Mark Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: ABLSHWM?290S

Applicant: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

Correspondence Reference Number: ~ A3L0193
Confirmation Number: 1Y1102090193-96
Date of Original Email: February 16, 2011

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that
you provide the following additional information.
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1. The tolerances for the conducted power level provided on page 3 of the Tune-Up
Procedure document has a typo and is unclear. Please revise.

2. The serial number of the 2450 MHz dipole given in Table 7.2 of the SAR test report is
incorrect per the provided specification sheet and equipment list. Please revise.

3. The polarization for the 4™ harmonic of the PCS low channel does not match what is
provided in the table of section 6-4 of the 24 Certification test report. Please reconcile.

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST TCB

6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
mczumak@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended
for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally
privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited.
Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system.
Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-
mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.

S HEUE AEE M0 HE 0|0, SE IR 2 SEHHZEZH 2

ZHE BEH [t 2Z2 A0 T= 2R, METE 58 2EH] 218 & SIsLICHE 2 =M
ZEITIEHER MR = RE DEe 2 ITAHAH ZH. HE SALEE ST 212 280 S AELCE
EH0 ZHEHET 2 EMNUHH 2HIAD B HEE SA SHSHH A2 HELICH
The above message i3 intended solely for the named addresses and may contain frade secraf, industrial technclogy
or privileged and confidential information otherwise protectad under applicable law including the Unfair
Compefition Prevention and Trade Secrat Protection Act. Any unauthorized dissemination, disfribution, copying

or use of the information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have recsived

this communication in error, please notify the sender by email and delsts this communication immediately.

2/16/2011



